
 
Dear Tim, 
 
May you check the responses for your comments: 
 
3. Internal photo will be updated 
10, 11. the EUT can transmit simtaneously, we have check EMC and SAR, no worse has been found. We 
will add the SAR plotting for simutaneous Tx. 
12. Could you check my last mail and give us your confirmaiton? 
13.  Yes, we tested it using devider and we did correct  the final result considering cable loss and divider 
loss 
14. The pulse comes from BCCH of base station, not from EUT. 
15. only one battery for this EUT 
16. Only ear phone is provided, only it is included in the testing. 
17, 18, 20,21,22,23. SAR report will be updated. 
 
Daniel 
 
>From: Timothy R. Johnson [mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com] 
>Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 1:52 PM 
>To: Fred Yang (·¨¨K®p); Daniel Lee (§õ¬K©M) 
 ...snip... 
>corporate fax:      703-847-6888  
> 
>Message has been scanned by Sporton AntiVirus System with no virus detected.  

Subject: RE: Review of EC-EYE Communication and Technology, Inc., FCC ID:   RZPPMX7000 
From: =?big5?B?RGFuaWVsIExlZSBcKKf1rEupTVwp?= <Daniel@sporton.com.tw> 
To: "Timothy R. Johnson" <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com> 


